ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOQURCES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
April 18, 2005
1:16 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Jay Ranras, Co-Chair
Represent ati ve Ral ph Samuel s, Co-Chair
Representative JimElKkins
Representative Carl Gatto
Representative Kurt O son

Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative Mary Kapsner

MEMBERS ABSENT
Representative Gabriell e LeDoux
COW TTEE CALENDAR

OVERVI EW ALASKA O L AND GAS CONSERVATI ON COVMM SSI ON REVI EW OF
COMM SSI ONERS DANI EL SEAMOUNT AND CATHY FOERSTER

- HEARD
HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTI ON NO. 7
Uging the governor to direct the division of oil and gas,
Department of Natural Resources, to undertake a conprehensive
review of the subject of Cook Inlet oil and gas platform
abandonnent for the purpose of developing new oil and gas

pl atform abandonnent regulations and their adoption and
i npl enment ati on.

- MOVED CSHCR 7(RES) QUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BILL NO 9

"An Act establishing the Hydrogen Energy Partnership in the
Departnent of Comerce, Conmmunity, and Econom c Devel opnent;
requiring the comm ssioner of comrerce, conmunity, and economc
devel opment to seek public and private funding for the
partnership; providing for the contingent repeal of an effective
date; and providing for an effective date."

- MOVED HB 9 QUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- April 18, 2005



HOUSE BI LL NO. 241

"An Act relating to participation in matters before the Board of
Fisheries by nenbers of the board; and providing for an
effective date.”

- SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HCR 7

SHORT TITLE: COOK I NLET O L & GAS PLATFORM ABANDONVENT
SPONSOR(S): REPRESENTATI VE(S) OLSON

04/ 07/ 05 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
04/ 07/ 05 (H) RES

04/ 18/ 05 (H) RES AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124
BILL: HB 9

SHORT TITLE: HYDROGEN ENERGY RESEARCH PROGRAM
SPONSOR( S): REPRESENTATI VE('S) CRAWFORD

01/ 10/ 05 (H PREFI LE RELEASED 12/ 30/ 04

01/ 10/ 05 (H) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

01/ 10/ 05 (H) CRA, RES, FIN

04/ 12/ 05 (H CRA RPT 1DP 5NR

04/ 12/ 05 (H) DP: Cl SSNA,;

04/ 12/ 05 (H) NR: LEDQUX, SALMON, NEUMAN, OLSQON,
THOVAS

04/ 12/ 05 (H) CRA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 124

04/ 12/ 05 (H Moved Qut of Conmmttee

04/ 12/ 05 (H M NUTE( CRA)

04/ 18/ 05 (H) RES AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

DANI EL SEAMOUNT, Comm ssi oner

Al aska O | and Gas Conservati on Conm ssi on ( AOGCC)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Expl ained his role at the Alaska G| and Gas
Conservati on Conm ssion.

CATHY FOERSTER, Comm ssi oner

Al aska O | and Gas Conservation Comm ssion

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Expl ai ned her role at the Alaska G| and Gas
Conservati on Conmmi ssi on.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- April 18, 2005



ELEANOR WOLFE, Staff

to Representative Kurt O son

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HCR 7 on behalf of Representative
A son, sponsor.

MARK MYERS, Director

Division of Gl and Gas

Department of Natural Resources (DNR)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions regarding HCR 7.

M CHAEL MUNGER, Executive Director

Cook Inlet Regional Ctizens Advisory Council
Kenai, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HCR 7.

PAUL MORGAN, Energy Manager

Gol den Vall ey Electric Association

Al ternative Energy Team

Fai r banks, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 9.

Bl LL LElI GHTY

Al aska Applied Science, Inc.

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 9.

SARA FI SHER- GOAD

Al aska Energy Authority

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions about HB 9.

CHRI S ROSE, Executive Director

Renewabl e Energy Al aska Proj ect (REAP)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 9.
ACTI ON NARRATI VE

COCHAIR RALPH SAMUELS called the House Resources Standing

Commttee neeting to order at 1:16:23 PM Represent ati ves
Seaton, Samuels, Ranras, O son, Gatto, and Crawford were present
at the call to order. Representatives El kins and Kapsner

arrived as the neeting was in progress.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- April 18, 2005



OVERVI EW Al aska G| and Gas Conservati on Conmi SSi on

CO-CHAIR SAMUELS announced that the first order of business
would be an review of two Alaska Gl and Gas Conservation
Comm ssi on (AOGCC) nenbers for upcom ng confirmation hearings.

DANI EL SEAMOUNT, Conmi ssioner, Al aska G| and Gas Conservation
Comm ssion, said he has been a commi ssioner in the geol ogic seat
since 2000, and the job has been interesting and satisfying. He
said he is addicted to the excitenent of the work, and he would
like to continue working for the people of Al aska. Much has
been acconplished, but it has been a teameffort, he said.

1:18: 21 PM

MR. SEAMOUNT said there are upcom ng issues like the mitigation
of oil losses due to major gas sales on the North Slope and the
expanded exploration in the National Petroleum Reserve. He said
the AOGCC has streamlined the permtting process for well
permts from28 days to 5 days.

1: 19: 53 PM

MR. SEAMOUNT stated that the comm ssion is |looking for ways to
cut costs, and there will be a budget in the near future.

1: 20: 22 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked about well |ogs being confidential.

MR. SEAMOUNT said well logs are generally confidential for two
years. DNR rmust approve if a conpany wants to keep them
confidential for a |onger period. The Arctic National Wldlife
Refuge well is the nost valuable log information in the world,

and it has been hidden in a vault since 1986.

1:21:47 PM

CO CHAI R RAMRAS asked about future of Cook Inlet exploitation

MR. SEAMOUNT said he has worked as a geologist in Cook Inlet and
believes there is a trenendous amount of oil potential. He

decl ared that only four percent of the oil has been found.

1: 23: 15 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- April 18, 2005



CATHY FOERSTER, Comm ssioner, Alaska Ol and Gas Conservation
Comm ssion, said she was a petrol eum engi neer with experience in
reservoir devel opnent and facility design. She has supervi sed
and managed small technical engineering groups and | arge | aborer
operations. She worked in Texas, Louisiana, and 13 years on the
Nort h Sl ope as an oper ati ons manager and producti on
superintendent at Prudhoe Bay. She managed technically
brilliant people, led a strategic business review, and was on a
consulting teamto report to the Departnent of Natural Resources
on how Al aska can assi st new operators on the North Sl ope.

1: 26: 38 PM

MS. FCERSTER noted that it was an honor to work with such a
wel | -respected comm ssion with ethical, hardworking people.

1: 27: 06 PM
CO- CHAI R RAMRAS asked about the future of viscous oil

M5. FOERSTER said, optimstically, there is a long future. The
hurdle is that North Slope facilities are producing beyond their

original design length. There are trillions of barrels of heavy
resource that is accessible, she said, but facility life is
wor ki ng against it. She said independents are comng in and

scrapi ng the pots and extendi ng production on the North Sl ope.
1.29:02 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO noted that producing gas on the North Sl ope
will reduce oil production, and he asked if there wll be new
technology to pull the oil out of the ground.

MS5. FOERSTER said the optimal way to blow down a gas cap is to
wait until all oil is gone, but the market m ght not allow that.
Qperators will likely be producing gas before the oil is gone,
but there are ways to encourage them to accelerate oi
producti on.

1: 31: 30 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO suggested it could take thousands of years
to get out the last few drops of oil. At what point wll the
gas be worth the loss of oil, and is there technology to allow
the oil to be recovered after the gas is gone? he asked.

1: 32: 12 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- April 18, 2005



M5. FOERSTER said, "W want to mnmaximze total hydrocarbon
recovery.” As the gas cap is depleted, the oil noves into rocks
and is nore difficult to renove. Reservoir pressure is |ost,
and with the pressure gone the oil can't be recovered.

1:33:.57 PM

CO CHAI R RAMRAS asked what is the AOGCC s mi ssion

M5. FOERSTER said the commission's mission is to prevent waste
of hydr ocar bons, encour age maxi mum  producti on, pr ot ect
groundwater, and to protect the rights of the |andowners.

1: 34: 50 PM

CO- CHAI R SAMUELS asked about the different oil fields in Al aska
inrelation to the North Sl ope.

M5. FCERSTER said nost everything is underground, so the sane
physics apply. "A reservoir is a reservoir," she said.

The commttee took an at-ease from1:36 PMto 1:37 p. m

HCR 7-COOK I NLET O L & GAS PLATFORM ABANDONVENT

CO CHAI R SAMUELS announced that the next order of business would
be HOUSE CONCURRENT RESCLUTION NO 7, Urging the governor to
direct the division of oil and gas, Departnent of Natural
Resources, to undertake a conprehensive review of the subject of
Cook Inlet oil and gas platform abandonnment for the purpose of
devel oping new oil and gas platform abandonnment regul ati ons and
their adoption and inpl enentation.

ELEANOR WOLFE, Staff to Representative Kurt O son, said there
are offshore oil platforns in Cook Inlet that are over 40 years
old, and regulations regarding abandoning the platforns are

needed. The large nunber of entities involved will nake the
process time consuni ng. She said it is inperative the process
begins as soon as possible, "particularly considering the
i npendi ng sale of Unocal." She said the process wll involve
Cook Inlet Keeper, Trustees for Alaska, the Departnment of
Envi ronnent al Conservation, industry nenbers, Departnment of
Nat ur al Resources (DNR), Alaska QI and Gas Conservation
Comm ssion (AOGCC), and others. She concluded that HCR 7

requests a conprehensive review be undertaken by DNR

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- April 18, 2005



1: 38: 48 PM

MARK MYERS, Director, Dyvision of Gl and Gas, Departnent of
Nat ural Resources (DNR), said DNRis fine with HCR 7. There are

16 platforms in Cook Inlet, and 4 are in |ighthouse status,
neaning the wells have been plugged and abandoned. He said
these platforns are not economc for production, and there are
others that are below their peak |evel of production. "The
ultimate abandon standards need to be addressed in the near
future,"” he stated. "Under the current |ease terns, basically,
they're required to fully renove and abandon all the facilities,
remove all the seafloor pipelines and permanently plug and
abandon the wells to AOGCC satisfaction.” There is still

exploration potential with |ower and deeper targets, he said.
"So the question is, can soneone else economcally operate the
platforns or should they be renobved permanently?" He suggested
the platfornms could be totally renoved or left for other
pur poses. The state needs a process and standards, which wl|
take time, and DNR supports noving forward, he said.

1:41: 24 PM

CO CHAIR RAMRAS asked the cost to tear down and clean up a
pl atform

1: 41: 53 PM

MR. MYERS said between $2 to $10 million for just the platform
and then there is the pipeline. Much of the infrastructure is
connected and interrelated, creating conplications. Specialized
equi pnent will be needed, and there are questions of what the
ultimate structure will be, if anything. He said the platforns
could be used for habitat, further exploration, fish farnms or be
obliterated.

1:43: 24 PM
CO CHAI R RAMRAS asked the cost of a new platformin Cook Inlet.

MR. MYERS said up to $20 nmillion just for the platform wthout
the rigs.

CO CHAIR RAMRAS asked how the state can help urge the big
operators to sell to the independent oil conpanies and overcone
the concern of increased conpetition.

1: 45: 05 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- April 18, 2005



MR. MYERS said Cook Inlet does not have enough oil production
for export, reducing conpetition. He said the bigger issue is
that large corporations want nore profits than the platforns are
currently generating, and they want to |ose their deep-pocket

liability of oil spills from the aging platforns. "So they
want to go ahead and sell the asset,"” he said. Sonme platforns
are still lucrative, but the marginal platforns will |ikely be
sol d. The state will want to make sure the new operator is
capable of operating the platform safely, and will want to keep

t he deep-pocket connection so the state doesn't end up with the
liability.

1: 47: 00 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD asked how long the platfornms can
w t hstand t he inclenent environment.

MR. MYERS said they appear to be adequate for 20 years, but each
pl atf orm needs to be consi dered individually.

1:49: 02 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if the platfornms can be blown up,
with the debris left for fish habitat.

MR. MYERS said that mght be permissible but it will need to go
through the public process. There are strong tidal currents, so
it may not be stable. He noted it would go through an Al aska
Coast al Managenent Program process.

1:50: 50 PM

M CHAEL MUNGER, Executive Director, Cook Inlet Regional Ctizens
Advi sory Council, Kenai, said the <council is a nonprofit
organi zed exclusively for the oversight and nonitoring of oil
operations in Cook Inlet. The council took a detailed |ook at
the dismantling of the platforns, and said DNR has no specific
statutes or regulations for such. He said HCR 7 wll allow

regul ators to develop regulations, and the council has a white
paper on it that will be ready in My.

1: 53: 03 PM
DANI EL SEAMOUNT, Comm ssioner, Alaska O and Gas Conservation

Comm ssion (AOGCC), said the AOGCC supports HCR 7, but he urged
caution "because there is a lot of oil left under Cook Inlet

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- April 18, 2005



that is accessible from these platforns.™ Sone |ight-housed

platfornms have only recovered 30 percent of the oil, he said.
"There are hundreds of mllions of barrels left in the produced
fields of Cook Inlet,” he noted, and notivated production

conpani es should be encouraged to use new technology to extract
as much oil as reachable fromthe platforns.

1:55: 05 PM

MR. SEAMOUNT said Cook Inlet is regarded as a mature field, but
it is still under-explored. He noted a study that said only
four percent of the oil has been identified in Cook Inlet, so
with the 3 billion barrels that have been identified, "that
comes out to 75 billion barrels of oil that was generated, and
no one knows where it went. It may have escaped to the surface
or there may be a lot of it left in undiscovered reservoirs and
undi scovered rocks." He said his experience tells himthat it
is still trapped sonewhere, and a |lot would be accessible from

t he pl atforns.
1:56:53 PM

MR. SEAMOUNT said the source rocks nay be in the Jurassic |ayer.
It makes sense to reenter well bores and drill another 5,000
feet into that section. He noted that the rocks are folded and
faulted, making seismic identification difficult, so the best
way to test the potential is through old well bores.

1:57: 45 PM

MR. SEAMOUNT said, "There are four tiers of potential left in
Cook Inlet. One is discovered reservoirs that have been under-
produced--less than 30 percent recovery. There are untested

fault blocks that separate the known reservoir from its
equi val ent under and off to the sides of the platforns. There
are identified prospects that have been around for years but not
t est ed. And then there's the deep Jurassic and Cretaceous
potential." The AOGCC believes the platfornms are assets and al
st akehol ders must be careful when considering abandonnent, which
cl oses a wi ndow of econom c potential, he concl uded.

1:59: 03 PM
CO CHAIR SAMIJELS asked if AOGCC has the ability to tell the
difference between a true exploratory well and a well going to

an under-produced area that would be considered a production
wel | .

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 9- April 18, 2005



MR. SEAMOUNT said there is the expertise to accurately separate
t hem out anywhere in Al aska.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD asked about gas in Cook Inlet.

MR. SEAMOUNT said he believes there is gas potential, especially
at depth. "In fact the gas oil ratio is fairly low in the
presently produced reservoir, so where is that gas?" he asked.

2:00: 28 PM

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON of fered Anmendnent 1, | abeled 24-LS0876\A. 1
Chenowet h, 4/12/05 as foll ows:

1 Page 2, line 6:
2 Del ete "smal l er”
3 I nsert "grow ng, independent"”

There being no objection, Arendnent 1 carried.

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON noved to report HCR 7 as anended out of
commttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
fiscal notes.

There being no objection, CSHCR 7 (RES) passed out of the House
Resources Standing Committee.

The commttee took an at-ease from2:01 p.m to 2:02.

2:02: 40 PM
HB 9- HYDROGEN ENERGY RESEARCH PROGRAM

CO- CHAI R RAMRAS announced that the final order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 9 "An Act establishing the Hydrogen Energy
Partnership in the Departnment of Comrerce, Comunity, and
Econom ¢ Devel opnent; requiring the conmm ssioner of comrerce,
comunity, and econom c devel opnment to seek public and private
funding for the partnership; providing for the contingent repea
of an effective date; and providing for an effective date."

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said a simlar bill has passed out of
the House in a prior session, and HB 9 creates a repository for
grant noney for hydrogen research and devel opnment projects.
Hydr ogen can be our next Prudhoe Bay, he said, because it is a
medi um for storage and novenent of alternative energy, including
tidal, w nd, and geothermal power.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -10- April 18, 2005



2:04: 28 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD said, "W believe that it's the fuel of
the future."

CO CHAIR RAMRAS said the fiscal note indicates that federal
funds would be found, and if they were not available, HB 9 would
be repealed. He asked what provisions woul d be repeal ed.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD said the project will not spend genera
funds. If there is no grant noney, it will go away, he said.

2:05:55 PM

PAUL MORGAN, Energy Manager, Colden Valley Electric Association,
Alternative Energy Team Fairbanks, said hydrogen has huge
potential as Alaska's energy future and as an exportable
t echnol ogy. Gol den Valley feels that HB 9 is a good idea, and
notes that it is supported by the Al aska Energy Policy Task
For ce. He said hydrogen has a low freezing point so it would
wor k nicely in Fairbanks.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD showed a small giznbo with a fan running
on a photovoltaic panel which turns water into hydrogen, and he
said as long as the sun is shining, the wwnd is blowng, or the
water is running, it will be in perpetual notion.

2:08: 22 PM

Bl LL LEIGHTY, Alaska Applied Science, Inc., said the gizno is
not perpetual notion, but it is hydrogen stored in a snall
pi pel i ne. Hydrogen is not an energy source, and an energy
source is needed to make the hydrogen, he expl ained. He said
Alaska's niche in the energing hydrogen sustainable energy
sector is that we my have opportunities to bring Al aska's
resources, both fossil and renewable, to distant markets by a
pi peline or other nmeans of conpressing or |iquefying hydrogen

"W nmay also be able to denonstrate ... storage of hydrogen at a
| arge scale, either in geologic formations or in very |arge
tanks filled with the abundant zeolites that we have as mnera

resources here in the state.” He noted that villages are
functionally islands, and he said research in Norway is
denonstrating the interface between w nd power, hydrogen to
store the energy, and then various ways of converting it back
into electricity as it's needed.” He said that HB 9 would
facilitate a partnership and offer opportunities for Alaska to

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- April 18, 2005



serve as a research and production location for the new
t echnol ogy. He cautioned that HB 9 shouldn't be |ooked at as
just a way to garner federal funds to support sonething that is
just within Al aska. The state should partner wth the
Depart ment of Energy.

2:11:17 PM

MR. LEI GHTY said Canada, the U S. Departnent of Energy, and sone
states have made hydrogen road maps, and Alaska mght do this to
see what its strategic advantage is. He cautioned that
transm ssion and storage of hydrogen is difficult and expensive,
because of its | ow energy density.

2:12: 26 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said the premise is that the anount of
energy from the sun, wind, or water is greater than what can be
turned i nto hydrogen, so why meke it, he asked.

MR. LEIGHTY said energy should be used in the form that is nost
convenient at the site where the energy is made, but Al aska has
nore abundant resources than it can use in a particular |ocale,
and others need the energy, so it mght be possible to export
stranded renewabl e resources as hydrogen. Any time you convert
energy you | ose energy, he said.

2:14:39 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said he read that hydrogen cars |ose fuel
sitting still.

MR. LEI GHTY expl ai ned that nobst car manufacturers have abandoned
the technology of liquid hydrogen, which is lost as a gas. The
hi gh- pressure hydrogen stored in carbon filanent wound gaseous
containers will not | ose energy, he said.

2:16:42 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked about new solid-state technol ogy not
at high pressure.

MR. LEIGHTY said that is applicable for vehicles. The solid
formis nore attractive because of |ess pressure, but it is not
yet conpetitive with the high-pressure technol ogy, he added.

2:18: 02 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- April 18, 2005



SARA Fl SHER- GOAD, Al aska Energy Authority, said the fiscal note
for HB 9 requires receipt authority through the Departnent of

Comrerce to get the program started. The plan is to hire a
person to staff the partnership and apply for federal grants.
She does not see how HB 9 will be a burden on the general fund;
the nmoney would conme from a utility or private funder. There

are conditional effective dates that repeal the act if the
federal noney doesn't pan out, she said.

2:20:16 PM

CHRI' S ROSE, Executive Director, Renewable Energy Al aska Project
(REAP), said REAP is a coalition of utility conpanies,
environmental groups, consunmer groups, and businesses who
pronote renewabl e enerqgy. The group supports the bill for a
nunber of reasons, he said. He noted that everyone uses
hydrogen in other forns, such as wood, coal, or any fossil fuel.
The society is noving toward a pure form of hydrogen, which is

cl ean. There are questions about storage and transportation,
and this is one area where Alaska can do research and
devel opnent, he suggested. He said there are many stand al one

villages in Alaska that can generate their own hydrogen rather
than inporting expensive diesel, he said. He concluded that HB
9 could be the beginning of a hydrogen road map for Al aska.

2:22:55 PM

MR. ROSE said Al aska has nany energy resources. The Al euti an
| sl ands probably have 99 percent of the class 7 winds in North
Anmerica, and anything class 4 and above is comercially viable.
He also nentioned Al aska's geothermal energy as a resource for
maki ng hydrogen fuel.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD cited an idea of a hydrogen pipeline
fromthe Aleutians to Japan with w nd generators along the way
to fill the pipeline.

2:24:12 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said the fiscal note |ooks like the state
i s spendi ng about $250,000 fromthree different departnents.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFCRD said they're not additive, "its all the
sane one and it's programreceipts related. If they don't get
the noney fromthe grants to start this project, it doesn't get
started. There's no general fund noney going to it."

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -13- April 18, 2005



2:25:39 PM

MS. FI SHER- GOAD said, "This is a Departnent of Comrerce program
and conmmerce has requested that the Al aska Energy Authority be
the point agency." The first fiscal note from commerce is the
intake of the statutory designated program receipts, and those
would be from a private entity. The second fiscal note is to
the Al aska Energy Authority, which is interagency receipts from
the Departnent of Commerce. The third fiscal note recognizes
that the Al aska Industrial Devel opnent and Energy Authority does
not have staff, so by requiring a person, a fiscal note is
required. The fiscal notes are just a way for the legislature
to see how noney would flow, and it is not from the general
fund.

2:27:12 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked who is going to cough up the noney.
MS. FI SHER- GOAD said there are potential private sources.
2:28:04 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ELKINS said if the noney doesn't appear it nay
becone a burden on the general fund. He asked if the state wll
get noney if the project is successful.

M5. FI SHER- GOAD expl ained that if the funding isn't secured with
federal or private sources the partnership will be repealed, and
there will be no drain on the general fund at all.

2:29:31 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ELKINS finds it hard to believe that the
| egi slature wouldn't get asked for noney if the grants don't
happen.

M5. FI SHER GOAD said the way the bill is structured, she doesn't
see where AEA woul d request noney fromthe general fund.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON expl ai ned that another bill would have to
offered, and the current legislature can't put conditions on
future legislation to bl ock hydrogen research.

2:31: 07 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- April 18, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD said it is not the intent to burden the
general fund; repealers are built in. "I don't know how to nake
it any clearer.” It would take a separate bill to ever fund
this partnership, he said.

2:31: 56 PM

COCHAIR RAMRAS noted that HB 9 wll go to the finance
comm ttee.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said that nmenbers of the partnership wll
serve w thout conpensation, but they are authorized for travel.
He wants to know where the noney is comng from and he is

concerned about paying benefits. He said he didn't want to
support a bill that spent noney or hired new enpl oyees.
2:33:49 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD said it is private noney, and nenbers of
the board are not part of any retirenment system

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER said she served on boards and never
recei ved PERS.

2:34:41 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said typical boards and conm ssions do not
qualify for retirenment benefits.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER said the $95,000 is not comng out of
general funds, and it is a good case of spend now and save

| at er. She noted that the state spends an exorbitant anount on
subsidizing rural Alaska' s diesel fuel. She pointed out that
the legislature is wlling to appropriate a |lot of noney to
Arctic Power to just lobby to drill the Arctic National WIldlife
Refuge. "This pales to the noney given to them"™ she said. W
do a lot of lip service to alternative energy, she noted, and

this is a step in the right direction.

2:36: 36 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ELKI NS will support t he bill because
Representative Crawford introduced it, but he wants it on the

record that, "Once we're hooked, we're hooked."

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked how per diemand travel will be paid.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -15- April 18, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD said if the railbelt wutilities don't

pitch in, it will not get off the ground. The program has to
find the noney first, and the state is only hooked if the
| egi sl ature passes another bill. This sanme bill passed

unani nously tw ce | ast year, he noted.

2:37:32 PM

CO CHAIR RAMRAS said he is a big fan of alternative energy.
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to report HB 9 out of commttee with
i ndi vidual recomendations and the acconpanying fiscal notes.
There being no objection, HB 9 was passed out of committee.

ADJ OURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Resources Standing Conmttee neeting was adjourned at 2:39:21
PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -16- April 18, 2005



